Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 3:38 PM

To: PBSP; assignments

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen; Yap Mee Key; Cresendo Llurca Lagman

Subject: EL REF : DMPC2401659H/02/ST - (PD CLAIM ONLY) REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMX7077C (BMW) & SNP2274M (ECICS) ON 29/11/2024
Attachments: SKM_360i24121316100.pdf; SMX7077C GIA REPORT LATEST.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Note: Adjusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer.

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant
@

EC|CS
Asurance

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@sime.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 2:27 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; 'assighments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>; Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@sime.com>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@sime.com>
Subject: Re: EL REF : DMPC2401659H/02/ST - (PD CLAIM ONLY) REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMX7077C (BMW) & SNP2274M (ECICS) ON 29/11/2024

Some people who received this message don't often get email from pml-pbsp@sime.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Sirs
We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE.

LKK Auto Consultants

Thank you.

Regards
Winnie / HM / CT

Aftersales, Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175



FAX: +65 6479 4601
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: pml-pbsp@sime.com

www.bmw.com.sg

sime ®e000

Performance Motors Limited (197401559w)
303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre
Singapore 159941

T: 1800 2255 269 W: www.pml-bmw.com.sg

Bridging

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 10:31 am

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@sime.com>

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>; Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@sime.com>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@sime.com>
Subject: EL REF : DMPC2401659H/02/ST - (PD CLAIM ONLY) REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMX7077C (BMW) & SNP2274M (ECICS) ON 29/11/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “"Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:
1. Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2. Infiniti Appraisal Services

3. L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant



EC/CS

nsurance

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@sime.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2024 4:18 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Yap Mee Key <yap.mee.key@sime.com>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@sime.com>

Subject: (PD CLAIM ONLY) REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SMX7077C (BMW) & SNP2274M (ECICS) ON 29/11/2024

You don't often get email from pml-pbsp@sime.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter.

Please see attached Accident Report, Estimates and Supporting documents.

Kindly let us know if you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with direct settlement.

Should liability is disputed, please let us have your insured’s sketch plan / statement.

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

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or
printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message
being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized

disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are
the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal
opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



